FOY BOYD ASSOCIATES, INC.

1306 GIHLS TOWER WEST
| PHONE (915) 684-7877
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

April 26, 1978

Mr. Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission
Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Tomlinson 0il Company

D. B. Lieb Well #1

Roosevelt County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Sexton:
I am enclosing a letter signed by Mr. D. B. Lieb stating
that Tomlinson 0il Company has paid Mr. Lieb $ 1,000.00
to clean-up the above captioned location and releasing
Tomlinson 0il Company of any responsibility in this matter.

Please release Tomlinson 0i1 Company's bond on the captioned
well.

Thank you for your help in getting this straightened out.
Very truely yours,
FOY BOYD ASSOCIATES,INC._
/
YD, 7
Van D. Pfeiffer
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